## Appendix A

## Notice of Violation

Philadelphia Electric Company Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1 Docket No. 50-352 License No. NPF-27

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 16 - April 30, 1985, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published in the Federal Register (49 FR 8583) dated March 8, 1984, the following violation was identified:

Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires that plant administrative procedures be maintained including those procedures governing the review of safetyrelated procedures by the Plant Operations Review Committee (PORC).

Administrative Procedure A-4 implements the licensee's program for the review of procedures by PORC. A-4 includes an option for the use of a PORC Subcommittee to conduct the review provided the PORC Subcommittee Chairman has determined that an adequate cross-discipline review capability for the specific procedure is present within the Subcommittee.

Contrary to the above, an adequate cross-discipline review capability did not exist in the PORC Subcommittee convened to review revision 2 to ST-5-048-800-1, "SBLC Sodium Pentaborate Concentration Analysis," in that the Subcommittee was comprised of chemistry department personnel without input from any other plant staff organization. Subsequently, the procedure was determined to be inadequate because it did not consider the effect of the low tank water level pump trip setpoint in determining the total available volume in the standby liquid content tank.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Philadelphia Electric Company is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be give to extending this response time.

8506210282 850617 PDR ADOCK 05000352 9 PDR Operations 50-352

24

Limerick Hearing Service List

Judge Helen F. Hoyt Atomic Safety and Licensing Board U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

Judge Richard F. Cole Atomic Safety and Licensing Board U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

Judge Jerry Harbour Atomic Safety and Licensing Board U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

Mr. Frank R. Romano 61 Forest Avenue Ambler, Pennsylvania 19002

Mr. Robert L. Anthony P. O. Box 186 103 Vernon Lane Moylan, Pennsylvania 19065

David Wersan, Esq. Assistant Consumer Advocate Office of Consumer Advocate 1425 Strawberry Square Harrisburg, PA 17120

Steven P. Hershey, Esquire Community Legal Services, Inc. Law Center West 5219 Chestnut Street Philadelphia, PA 19139

Martha W. Bush, Esquire Kathryn S. Lewis, Esquire Municipal Services Bldg. 15th and JFK Blvd. Philadelphia, PA 19107 Mr. Marvin I. Lewis 6504 Bradford Terrace Philadelphia, PA 19149

Phyllis Zitner LEA P. O. Box 761 Pottstown, PA 19464

Docketing and Service Station Office of the Secretary U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

Counsel for NRC Staff Office of the Executive Legal Director U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

Philadelphia Electric Company ATTN: Edward G. Bauer, Jr. Vice President and General Counsel 2301 Market Street Philadelphia, PA 19101

Charles W. Elliott, Esquire Brose and Postwistilo 1101 Building 11th and Northampton Streets Easton, PA 18042

Zori G. Ferkin Governor's Energy Council P. O. Box 8010 Harrisburg, PA 17105

Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esquire Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire Conner & Wetterhahn 1747 Pennsylvania Avenue Washington, D. C. 20006 Operations 50-352

Angus Love, Esquire 101 East Main Street Norristown, PA 19401

Spence W. Perry, Esquire Associate General Counsel Federal Emergency Management Agency 500 C Street, S.W. Room 840 Washington, DC 20472

Thomas Y. Au, Esquire Assistant Counsel Commonwealth of Pennsylvania DER 505 Executive House P. O. Box 2357 Harrisburg, PA 17120

Thomas Gerusky, Director Bureau of Radiation Protection Department of Environmental Resources 5th Floor, Fulton Bank Bldg. Third and Locust Streets Harrisburg, PA 17120 Robert J. Sugarman, Esq. Sugarman, Denworth & Hellegers 16th Floor Center Plaza 101 North Broad Street Philadelphia, PA 19107

Mr. Joseph H. White, III 15 Ardmore Avenue Ardmore, PA 19003

## Appendix A

## Notice of Violation

Philadelphia Electric Company Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1 Docket No. 50-352 License No. NPF-27

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 16 - April 30, 1985, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published in the Federal Register (49 FR 8583) dated March 8, 1984, the following violation was identified:

Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires that plant administrative procedures be maintained including those procedures governing the review of safety-related procedures by the Plant Operations Review Committee (PORC).

Administrative Procedure A-4 implements the licensee's program for the review of procedures by PORC. A-4 includes an option for the use of a PORC Subcommittee to conduct the review provided the PORC Subcommittee Chairman has determined that an adequate cross-discipline review capability for the specific procedure is present within the Subcommittee.

Contrary to the above, an adequate cross-discipline review capability did not exist in the PORC Subcommittee convened to review revision 2 to ST-5-048-800-1, "SBLC Sodium Pentaborate Concentration Analysis," in that the Subcommittee was comprised of chemistry department personnel without input from any other plant staff organization. Subsequently, the procedure was determined to be inadequate because it did not consider the effect of the low tank water level pump trip setpoint in determining the total available volume in the standby liquid content tank.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Philadelphia Electric Company is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be give to extending this response time.